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NOTICE OF ADDENDUM
ADDENDUM 1
CONTRACT NO. 8746
WEST WASHINGTON AVENUE AND HENRY STREET ASSESSMENT DISTRICT — 2024

Revise and amend the contract document(s) for the above project as stated in this addendum, otherwise, the
original document shall remain in effect.

PROPOSAL:
Iltems have been revised in the proposal. See Bid Express.

Action Bid Item Description
REVISE 20101 EXCAVATION CUT
REVISE 20323 REMOVE CONCRETE SIDEWALK & DRIVE
CRUSHED AGGREGATE BASE COURSE
REVISE 40101 GRADATION NO. 1
CRUSHED AGGREGATE BASE COURSE
REVISE 40102 GRADATION NO. 2
REVISE 40202 HMA PAVEMENT 4 LT 58-28 S
REVISE 40203 HMA PAVEMENT 3 MT 58-28 S
REVISE 40205 HMA PAVEMENT 4 MT 58-28 S
REVISE 90002 12” CONCRETE MEDIAN

PLANS:

Title: Excavation quantities updated to accommodate proposed grading and 12” new base course in grading
area

P-2: Note and hatch added to indicate area of proposed grading and where 12” of new base course and
geotextile fabric will be added.

X-7, X-8, X-9, X-10: Cross sections adjusted to reflect proposed grading.

Please acknowledge this addendum on page E1 of the contract documents and/or in Section E: Bidder’s
Acknowledgement on Bid Express.

Electronic version of these documents can be found on the Bid Express web site at:

http://www.bidexpress.com



mailto:engineering@cityofmadison.com
http://www.cityofmadison.com/engineering
http://www.bidexpress.com/

If you are unable to download plan revisions associated with the addendum, please contact the Engineering
office at 608-266-4751 receive the material by another route.

Sincerely,

/z;/ CJS = for

James M. Wolfe, P.E., City Engineer
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